
STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMI!;SION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

COMMISSION~RS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 

May 20,2008 
FPSG CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

DOCUMENT NO. 0 I I 7 9 -OB 
\ -Adm~blrd~ve-Pa*-Cw~~ 

Susan S. Masterton, Esquire 
Embarq 
Mailstop: FLTLHOO102 
1313 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

DISTRIBUTIO~N: CmP ; GC L 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 080094-TL 

Dear Ms. Masterton: 

Commission s a h a v e  advised that confidential Document No. 01135-08; filed on behalf of 
Embarq Florida, Inc., can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning retum of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

6d 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Jim Polk, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Charlene Poblete, Office of the General Counsel 

CAFWAL CIRCLE OFRCE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, I'L 32399-0850 
An Affrrmativc Action / Equal Oppoltunity Employer 

PSC Website: httpJ/ww.floridsps.com Internet E-mail: mntsct@px&tefl.us 
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CLK -@a1 Flllng****3/18/2008 854 AM 

Matilda Sanders . U 8  O I L &  -a- 7z 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 

Timolyn Henry 
Tuesday, March 18,2008 8:48 AM 
CLK -Orders / Notices 
Charlene Poblete 
Order / Notice Submitted 

3/18/2008 8:4600 AM 
080094-TL 
080094.CO.ccp.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 



PARTY 
NAME 

Embarq Florida, Inc. (08) 

Printed on 311912008 at 12:29:06 PM 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

susan.mastelton@,embarq.com No 



CLK OfV@a1 Flllng.**~2n6/2008 9:39 AM *..*. 
~ 

1 

Matllda Sanders Bsc- 08 - 0119- P m  -p 
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Fllename / Path: 080094.paa.doc 

Tuesday, February 26,2008 9 3 9  AM 
CLK -Orders I Notices; Charlene Poblete; Jim Polk 

2/26/2008 9:3800 AM 
Docket Number: 080094-TL 

A PAA ORDER DIRECTING NEUSTAR TO PROVIDE EMBARQ FL WIADDITIONAL NUMBERING RESOURCES has been 
moved to GC Orders for issuance today. 

Thanks, 
is 

Jacqueline Schindler 
ORice of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shwnard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
650-48-6754 %/ I 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080094 

I I I ADDRESS 
PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 1 CODE I EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I I I 
Embarq Florida, Inc. (08) I susan.masterton@embarq.com I No 

Printed on 212612008 at 2:03 PM 

I 



' 
STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

February 15,2008 

Susan S. Masterton, Attomey 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
1313 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, Florida 3230 1 

Re: Docket No. 080094-TL 

Dear Ms. Masterton: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for expedited review of NXX-X code denial by 
North American Numbering Plan Administration for Clermont exchange, by Embarq Florida, Inc., 
which was filed in this office on February 13, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket 
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180, 

Office of Commission Clerk 

80 cl 
r J  Lo, 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHIJMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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Section 1 - Office o f  Conmission Clerk 

Docket No.&$W94-Tl, Date Docketed: 

Conpany: Enbarq Florida, Inc. 

Of f ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

02/13/2004 1 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion for  expedited review of NXX-X code denial by North 
Amrican Nunbering Plan Administration f o r  Clermnt exchange. 
by Enbarq Florida, Inc. 

Expi ra t ion : 

Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
VO. indicates OPR) I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Ccmletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module 612 IUARNING: THIS SCHEGULE I S  AN INTERNAL PUNNING DKUMENT 

Ihe Schedule 

OPR Staff 

IT IS TEMTATIVE ANO SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT 7HE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
Current CASR revision level  Previous Current 

Staf f  Counsel 

@as 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. -1 :: 
9. 

Recmnded assignlnents f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Conmission - 

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

Hearing Examiner - Staff 34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 

Staf f  Counsel 39. 

I I I 

I I I 
I I I 

I I 
I I 

I I I 
I I I 

Section 3 - Chairman C onvletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Comi ssioners I Hrg I Staff I 

Prehearing Off icer 

I C d  ssioners l A D t 4  
Exam 

ALL I CT I ED I WW 1 AG 1 

Where panels are assigned the senior Ccimnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

SK 

Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Gase Assianment and Schedulina Record Page 1 of 1 m 
Section 1 - O f f '  i c e  of Conmission Clerk n 
Docket No.08009 4-TL Date Docketed: 02/13/2008 T i t l e :  

-any: Elnbarq Florida, Inc.  

Pet i t ion  for expedited review o f  NXX-X code denial by North 
American Nuher ing Plan Administratien f o r  C l e r m t  exchange, 
by Elnbarq Florida, Inc. 

Code Denial Pet i t ion  F i led  
Expedited Process C r i t e r i a  Examined 
Recanendation t o  Office o f  General Counsel 

Consumating Order if No Protest 
PA4 Order - Close if No Protest 

Off icial F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

"E o z / w z o o a  
"E 02/20/200a 
"E 02/22/200a 

"E 03/2a/200a 
"E 03/04/2001 

~ 

Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P IF  RCA SCR SGA 
PO' indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comle tes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram W u le  812 WARNING: THIS SOIELWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PUNNIff i  CQCUMENT 

Time Schedule 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUB3Eff TO REVISION. 
W R  UPDATES W A C T  THE RECORM SECTION:(SSO) 413-6770 staff ~~~i~~~~~ 

, -  

OPR Staff Current CASR revis ion l eve l  
- 

1 -  7 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

OCRs 

, 

~ 

Reconmended assignments for hearinq 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Comission - Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner - Staff - x 

Date f i l e d  with C M :  02/15/2008 

9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 

. 22 .  
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 

7. 
Sta f f  Counsel C Poblete a. 

C m i  ssioners Hrg  Staff 
Exam 

ALL 1 CT l E D l  MM l A G l  SK 

I X 

Conmissioners 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 


